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July 28, 1986

RE: MUR 2066

: 86, ﬂ,fﬁh!uianion accepted the conciliation
agrmne signe ' ind & civil penalty in settlement of a
violation o!';!_il_' #(£), a provision of the ‘Pederal
: '3' as amended. Accordingly, the file
atter, aad it will become a part of the
rty days. However, 2 U.8.C.
'ohibits any nformation derived in connection
with any conciliatléh attenpt from becoming public without the

written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,

please advise us in vriting.

Enclosed you wlll find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

e M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




and the subject nattcz ‘of this proceeding.
1I. Respondents have had a reasonnbm ‘qppottnnity to
demonstrate that no action should be takeu in this matter.:
III. Respondents enter voluntatily 1nto this agreement vith
the Commission.
IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
l. The National COnservativevﬁslitical Action

Committee is a multicandidate political committee registered

with the Commission.
2. Leif E. Noren is the tr
Conservative Political Actlon‘
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VII. - This ; ) >
all ptrtica‘ h&tcho htve execntcc tbe same ‘IIIG}
approved the entite agreement.

VIII. Respondents shall have no more than thitty (30) days
from the date this agreement beco-es Qttcctive to eonp].y with and
implement the requirements contained in uu- agreement and to so

notify the Misaion.

IX. m'.mnission on reqnea ot anyone ﬂnng a go.plaint
under 2 U.S: . $ 4319‘,.._):@)‘“
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I, llatjor.tn w. m.'-moury o: the rm:n

Election caninion, do h&rwy mrtuy um: on July 24.

1986, the ca-j,uion decm.d by a vou of 6-0 to take 4y
the following actions in MUR 2066: g

1. Accept. the. concuutim agrmnt with
the Rational Conservative Political
Action Conmittee, and Leif E. Noren,
as treasurer, as recommended in the
g;::ral Counsel's Report sigmed July 18,

Approve and send the letter, as recommended
in the General Counsel's Report signed
July 18, 1986.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,

McDonald and McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

9-2¢4-£¢ L D). Llonntone

_ Date rjorie W. Emmons
‘ Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Mon., 7-21-86, 4:07
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 7-22-86, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Thurs., 7-24-86, 11:00




period as a -1m.fcontnmz : 't ‘appear
single facially emuive conttfbnim’is nfact '_-‘Jun‘ aggregation
of oontributions. none of which 1: tacuuy qmuivc.

NCPAC's practice of tcprmnting uﬁlﬂgl:t mtr«tbutions as
one talses questions regarding ponible tloliti.m ot
2 U.5.C. § 434(b) (3) (A) which Provides mt_"puuucn committees
must report the date and mlmt o! m n tﬂim,tou te«im‘ from
an indivldual oo gives m '
committee \qi_itht-n mgiﬁ:n z
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Act of 1971, as amended, | ection wm_miwl fﬂhllr
oxcouivc tx ik B o e

violation £ riod of ¢l Y

methods of num and mmuea, nd
entering inte a--:omiuaﬂu' gr If we are umlc to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United ltates District Court and seek

payment of a clvn plnllty.

We enclose a conciliation agznunt that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty
to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that
the Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact John Drury, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202 5-8200.

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




1, n;rjoriof'. Emmons, rccomdinw'lacmqtaxy !br the
rodcnl nlect:.on ‘Commission executivo m:ion of Jm 10,
1985. do horohy.eurt;fy that the cn-naslion todn th. ﬁolloving

6 4

actions in MUR 2966-
1% Fa;lod ;9 a vote of 2-3 to

a) Pind probable cause to bnlieve that the
National Conservative Political Action
Committee and Leif E. Noren, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) in connection
with contributions from William Thurman,
Larry Bloomer, and E.F. Von Seggern.

a
-

Take no further action with respect to
the contributions of Solomon Barrow,
Douglas Cummings, and Glenn Morris.

B 6040 4

c) Approve the conciliation agreements attached
to the General Counsel's report dated June 2,

1986.

d) Approve the letter attached to the General
Counsel's report dated June 2, 1986.

Commissioners Harris and McGarry voted affirma-
tively for the motion; Commissioners Aikens,
Elliott, and Josefiak dissented; Commissioner
McDonald was not present at the time of the vote.

(continued)




_' mi_._d_g by a vote of s-o to:
a) Pind probable cause to believe thlt the
 National Conservative Political Action
Committee and Leif E. Noren, treasufy

violated 2 U.8.C. 9 “la(f, in co
with a contribution from E.F. Von

Take no further action with respect £o '
contributions of Solomon Barrow, nowm
Cummings, Glenn Morris, William mu:m; Illﬂ
Larry B'coomer. '
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d) Approve the sending of appropriate letters
consistent with the actions taken above.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,
and McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner McDonald was not present at the time

of the vote.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




On rebruary 13, 1986, thi ottice of tholanuaf& ;
!orwatded its brief in this nattet to the rulydﬁﬂentﬂ (*ucrmc').
On March 12, NCPAC'S brief aﬂ:ived at this ozfm.;i S
II. LEGAL ANALYSIS i

The RAD referral giving rise to this m ruuntod thirty

individuals who had -ade conttibutions to ncrmc lu o:cci: of
2 U.S.C. § 441la . Based on this refetral, the Gen.!al counsel
recommended that the Commission £ind NCPAC in vtolltion of

4 8 6 6

2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) for receipt of these contributions. For
twenty-four of the individuals, the contributions were excessive
if aggregated. With regard to the remaining six individuals, the
contributions involved appeared illegal on their face. It was

this latter class of contributions which the Commission elected

R6ND40 5%

to pursue.

In reply, NCPAC asserts that the contributions which the
Commission has chosen to examine are not facially illegal.
Instead, NCPAC claims, these apparently illegal contributions are
also aggregations of all contributions received for the
individuals involved. As NCPAC explains, if contributions of
$4,000, $3,000, and $3,000 are received from a contributor on
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fucu.uy uhgal )
the contrwhtou. 4 g g

With rogard to Solmn urr it:m\c r-:p-t‘._;to. _".]that u: eive
one .check for §5,000, as well as a second.check for $25.. If this
statement is accuzate. then cloltly neither Ehnek was facially
illegal. Unfortunately, ucrac mppues no widtnce of this
statement. However, even {if ncrac did receive one check for
$5,025, such check would have been facially illegal only to the
extent of $25. Under these circumstances, this Office recommends
that the Commission take no further action.

In connection with Douglas Cummings, NCPAC explains that it
received two checks for $4,000 and $2,000 respectively. As NCPAC
observes, neither check is facially excessive. Attached to the
respondents' brief are copies of these checks. At the reason to
believe stage, the Commission elected to pursue only those

contributions in this matter that are facially illegal. For

purposes of treating the respondents in this MUR similarly,this

Office recommends that the Commission take no further action.
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are tacially 1110;:1 is- inenrroet nith tegard to ttree g
contribatorl. ucrac atates that 1t reeeived a check for $10 000

from William Thurman. Attached t:o the usponaenu' brie! is a

copy of a statement authori:ing 'NCPAC to att:ibute 33,000 to
Mrs. Thurman. Snch statement followed an interval of ninety-
seven days from receipt of the contribution. Such period is not
a “"reasonable time" as that phrase used in 11 C.F.R. § 103.3(b).
Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commission find
probable cause to believe that NCPAC violated § 44la(f).

In connection with Larry Bloomer, NCPAC states that it
received one check in the amount of $5,500.00. The respondents
contend that of this sum, $500 was earmarked for NCPAC's non-
federal account, pointing to a notation on the copy of the check
as evidence of this claim. PFrom the premise, NCPAC asserts that
this check was not facially illegal. This assertion is
unconvincing. The notation "11-2 500-8ef” standing alone gives
no indication of the allleged designation to a non-federal
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E.F. Von ! i t facial since §

sum was & 1 clleldby th. mtrlhuw: for adni.
fund-rauiug pﬁt.. !m: m-- eomntm il without ‘mitp__‘
since this 51,000“ is a contrlbution even u it is to pay the
price of nch aﬁiuion. Thus, the choek up:nouu Pl gl
contribution ot $6, ooo. No one may eontubute ‘more thm ts.ooo
to a pont!cu mlttn such as WCPAC. i 'l‘lleutou, the MK is
facially iungal. Po: this reason, thii M!lce umm that

the Commission find probable cause to believe a violation

occurred.

III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION AMD CIVIL PENALTY
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‘treasurer, vii
contributions
Von Seggern.

Take no furthe

-

Date

Attachments
Respondents' btiet
Letter to Respondent

Proposed Conciliation lq

thnt the uationnl
ittee and Leif E. -
a(f) in connection
an, Larry Bloomer, lﬂ“ %laa

’pect to the conttihuttonl o!
s, and Glenn Horril. il

'iQn.ag:eenent.

General cOunsel




Respondents.

£ Genera sel alleges that, in 1984,
Respondents reccivﬁdﬂqii'¢on£ribu;ionq1fiﬁngsix 1u§iviauqls, each
contribution being in iu hmoun£ in excess of $5,000.00. The
Office of General Counsel then goes on to‘assert that the
receipt by Respondents of a check in an amount in excess of
$5,000.00 is a per se violation of 2 U.S.C. §44la(f) and

recommends that the Commission find probable cause to believe
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that Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. §44la(f).

Respondents reply that the facts demonstrate that
National Conservative Political Action Committee ("NCPAC")
exercises due diligence and takes every reasonable and
responsible action to assure compliance with the Act. Further,
the factual representations of the Office of General Counsel are
demonstrably erroneous. Only two of the checks - not six as

alleged by the Office of General Counsel - were in excess of

Ao Z
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‘Mjgts.ﬂﬂo 00 and they were refund‘dih _
:{fthe omiginal contributor. uotuithltandinq ﬁﬁ.“
';}rofund/reattribution of thoso conttibut&an-. ‘the Office of
. General Counsel suggests that a stand must be taken, otherviio *.
polltical committee in recoipt of a 350 ooo-contribution chock

from an individual could depooxt and havo tho use of such funds,
as long as it later reported receipt of thevnonoy.” Recpohdhntl
assert that that is not this case. uhon‘that case comes before
the Commission, Respondents will be imong the first to applaud
appropriate corrective action. Respondents further assert,
however, that the issues here under review represent a
statistical incidence of 0.00028% and question whether this is
the type of matter that should properly consume the time and
attention of the Commission and its staff.
II Factual Analysis

It is reliably estimated that, in 1984, NCPAC received
in excess of 700,000 separate contributions totaling
$14,128,000.00. To process that extraordinary volume of
contributions, NCPAC utilizes the most sophisticated systems and
procedures available. Those systems and procedures are designed
specifically to assure compliance with the provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

NCPAC maintains an active vigil to assure compliance
with the provisions of the Act relating to limitations on
contributions. For example, all contributions to NCPAC, and the

attendant contributor data, are entered into a computer designed




Sttoce. nockvillo. llryland. In ordor to s.eut.

Diroctoch eonput‘r hnu an iuquiry tocturc uhiuh riEUICrIY
identifies and reports any contributor whose eunnlqtivt
year-to-year date total exceeds $5,000.00. -utilizinq;thpu'
reports, NCPAC refunds the excess over $5,000.00 to the _“ 
contributor or secures written confitnation that the' txenss
contribution is to be attributed to the contributor’ s-sppqt..
The record will show that, in 1984, NCPAC refunded a total of
$59,524.00 in excess contributions which were 1dentifiod.through
this process.

The Directech system used to identify excessive
contributions is known as a monthly batch updating system.
Specifically, the way that system works is that contributor data
is keyed, or entered, into the computer and, subsequent to the
end of the month, the computer produces a list of contributions
received in the previous month; a Schedule A for line lla for
each monthly report filed by NCPAC; and, a list of contributors,
if any, who exceeded the $5,000.00 limit in that month. That
material would be delivered to NCPAC just prior to the report
filing deadline, usually the 20th day of the month following the
month in question. NCPAC would utilize that material in
preparing its reports and in identifying any contributor who

might have exceeded the limitation of 2 U.S.C. §44la (a)(l)(C).
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rollﬂninq th-t-ptﬁilt.'!lqﬁirlniht
roport. the -tazt woula thon u-ko‘uny n-n-i‘
Spocfic c:anplun at tbi- nonthly proé‘dur-

reviewing NCPAC's rcports. In’ Hay. 1984. tor _
received eacolsivu conttibueions £tol l&ffindt tyn,
learned of that fact when it received the Dlrcct.dh ﬂﬂlpﬂtﬁt
report prior to filing its May report on June 20, 1’!‘- The
excessive contributions were refunded on Jnno-zﬂ,ﬂéqpi.
Similarly, in August, 1984, NCPAC received oxccsdinﬁi'
contributions from nine individuals and it refundld thl excess
amounts on September 28, 1984, promptly after 1¢ntt1ng ‘of them in
preparing the August report due on September 20, 19’4.

Notwithstanding this exemplary record offichievcn.nt.
the Office of General Counsel now sees fit to spend its time and
resources, and the time and resources of the Commission, focusing
on 6 of the 700,000 contributions received by NCPAC in 1984.
Those six contributions constitute 0.00085% of the total. Not
only is this de minimus, but, as the Office of General Counsel
admits, "all of the (subject] contributions were later refunded,
or reattributed to the spouse of the original contributor.”
General Counsel's Brief at p 1. While this observation should be
sufficient to dispose of this matter, we shall nevertheless
examine the facts with respect to the six contributions the
Office of General Counsel finds so patently offensive.

The six contributions the Office of General Counsel

alleges were "facially illegal" are as follows:
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(1) Solomon Barrow. In August, 1&
Solomon Barrow sent NCPAC a check for $25.00
response to a direct-mail solicitation. 1In additiol
Mr. Barrow sent NCPAC a separate check for $§aw 0.0
Neither check was "facially illegal."” U

While NCPAC does not have a copy of Qith,, R
check, there is attached a copy of the deposit llip-!brmwj
the $5,000.00 check. S

When NCPAC received its computer report for
the month of August - the computer report for use in
preparing NCPAC's Report of Receipts and Disburu-u-nta
due September 20, 1984, NCPAC discovered that Mr.
Barrow's two contributions in August aggregated
$5,025.00 and, on September 28, 1984, refunded !25.00
to Mr. Barrow.

(2) Douglas Cummings. In August, 1984,
Douglas Cummings sent two contributions to NCPAC. One
check was in the amount of $4,000.00 and the second '
check was in the amount of $2,000.00. Copies of those
checks are attached. Neither check was "facially
illegal."*

When NCPAC received its computer report
for the month of August, NCPAC discovered that Mr.
Cummings two contributions in August aggregated
$6,000.00 and, on September 28, 1984, with the consent
of Mr. Cummings, transferred $1,000.00 to its
non-Federal account, the National Conservative
Political Action Committee - State Election Fund
(NCPAC-SEF).

(3) Larry D. Bloomer. In November, 1984,
Larry D. Bloomer sent NCPAC a check in the amount of
$5,500.00, the check being in payment of admission to a

* It appears that the reason why the Office of General Counsel
believes NCPAC routinely accepts checks in excess of $5,000.00 is
because of the computer format of its schedule A's. If an
individual contributes more than once during a given reporting
period and exceeds $200.00 in the aggregate, the computer
generated schedule A will show the date of the last contribution.
All contributions received from that contributor in the period
are aggregated and shown as one contribution. Thus, if an
individual contributes $500.00 on 1/1/86 and $1,000.00 in
1/15/86, the schedule A will show the individual contributed
$1,500.00 on 1/15/86. The detail of each contribution, e.g.
date, amount, etc., is maintained in the system.
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NCPAC fund-raising event for Mr. Bloomer and
guests. A copy of that check is attached. I
noted, however, that $500.00 was earmarked for
non-Federal account, NCPAC-SEF. (See the nota
the upper-left corner of the check, to -witt "
S00-SEF.") The transfer to NCPAC-SEF of the |
vas made on December 28, 1984, the date upon'
NCPAC made eleven contribution refunds relating
November receipts.

(4) Dr. and Mrs. William G. §%¥i53g7~
October, 1984, W am G. Thurman sent ‘ i
the amount of $10,000.00. It was received with ﬂﬁ.
knowledge that $5,000.00 of that amount was :
attributable to Mrs. Thurman. As required by
Commission regulations, written confirmation of thlt
attribution was requested and received. A copy of'thlt
confirmation is enclosed. oo

The Office of General Counsel attempts to
divert the attention of the Commission from the
legitimacy of this conduct through the use of the.
technique of reductio ad absurdum. That is a method of
disproving an argument by showing that it leads to an
absurd consequence. On page 3 of its Brief, the Office
of General Counsel states: "Under NCPAC's construction,
a political committee in receipt of a $50,000.00
contribution check from an individual could deposit and
have the use of such funds, as long as it later
reported receipt of the money." That would be an
absurd consequence, but that is not this case and it is
not NCPAC's argument. Thus, this observation by the
Office of General Counsel is irrelevant and
inappropriate. NCPAC did not accept $50,000.00 from an
individual. It accepted a $10,000.00 check knowing
that it was a contribution from a husband and wife and
that, as a consequence, the receipt and deposit of the
check was lawful.

(5) Mr. and Mrs. Glenn H. Morris. 1In
January, 1984, Glenn H. Morris sent NCPAC a check in
the amount of $5,000.00. In May, 1984, Mr. Morris sent
NCPAC a second check in the amount of $2,000.00, that
check clearly indicating on the memo line that it was
for Mr. and Mrs. Morris. In July, 1984, Mrs. Morris
sent NCPAC a check in the amount of $2,000.00. Copies
of those checks are attached. None of the checks was
"facially illegal."

At that point, of the aggregate received,




$6,000.00 was allocable to Mr. Morris and $3,000.0
allocable to Mrs. Morris. Inadvertently, MCPAC
believed the full $9,000.00 was attributable to Mr.
Morris and, eight days after it became aware of the
apparent overage, NCPAC transferred $4,000.00 to its
non-Federal Account. That was $3,000.00 more than -
required. The reason for this confusion was that the

May check was keypunched into the computer in June;
showing a May date, thus not appearing in the June -
reconciliations. The computer did report the $9,000.00
aggregation, however, when the July check was recorded.

In December, 1984, Mr. Morris sent NCPAC yet
another check, it being in the amount of $8,000.00 and
being intended by Mr. and Mrs. Morris to be their 1985
contribution to NCPAC. That check was deposited, =
subsequently refunded, but replaced by Mr. and Mrs.
Morris in 1985. Attached is a copy of a letter from
Mr. and Mrs. Morris confirming the allocation of the
$8,000.00 contribution in 1985 as being $5,000.00
attributable to Mr. Morris and $3,000.00 attributable
to Mrs. Morris.

(6) E. F. Von Seggern. In December, 1984,
Ms. Von Seggern sent NCPAC a check for $6,000.00. Of
that amount, $1,000.00 was for admission to a
fund-raising event and $5,000.00 was intended by Ms.
vVon Seggern to be her 1985 contribution to NCPAC. Ms.
Von Seggern had previously contributed $5,000.00 to
NCPAC in 1984. This overage was discovered in April,
1986, at which time the full amount was refunded to Ms.
Von Seggern.

Y
™~
o
b o
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In summary, of the 700,000 contributions received by

R46040

NCPAC in 1984, we have identified only two checks in excess of
$5,000.00 which were neither attributable to a spouse nor
earmarked for NCPAC's non-Federal account at the time of receipt.
Those were the checks in December from Morris, in the amount of
$8,000.00, and from Von Seggern, in the amount of $6,000.00. All
but $1,000.00 was sent with the intention that they be 1985
contributions. Two checks out of 700,000 checks. NCPAC's record

should be applauded, not punished. Clearly, this does not
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' & prop.noity by uepac to acuapt.“
350.000 00 conttibntion checkl..

mr m;_m;m

s-¢tion 103 3 (b) ot Titlc 11 ot th‘_Cado of rod ?

acqulutions provid.; thut the trca-urcz 6: a political coulxt
must make his best efforts to deto:mine thc lagality of
contributions. That requirement was clcatly nnt by tho trtasurer
of NCPAC. As soon as an excessive contribution came to thq_“
attention of the treasurer of NCPAC, he would‘(l) make tnd'retuin
a written record noting the basis for the appearance of
illegality, as required by 11 CFR 103.3 (b)(1);(2) include in the
report for the relevant period a statement néting that the
legglity of the contribution was in question, as required by 11
CFR 103.3 (b)(1); and, (3) report the refund on the next required
report, as required by 11 CFR 103.3 (b)(2).

Section 103.3(b)(1l) provides that contributions which
appear to be illegal shall be, within 10 days, either returned to
the contributor or deposited into the campaign depository and
reported. First, that section only applies to contributions
"which appear to be illegal". If an individual sends in a $25.00
check, there is no appearance of illegality in the check. The
legality of the contribution can only be determined after that
contribution is processed and the contribution aggregated with
other contributions made previously by the same contributor in
that year. The appearance of illegality can thus only be

determined at a later date. Second, that section does not say
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'-A;5 gh,c oven contrihﬁﬁiba!

‘:dnpoaitcd and tepnrtnd ui; 1n tnn dnyt.‘ fhﬂre

that NCPAC tailod to itpullt ana repont ﬁhn qunltldn:

contributions as x.quirod bw thc regnlattont. Al a roault. g ;

because it availed itself of one of the two pemuim- S
alternatives, NCA?C did not violate 11 CFR 103.3 (b)(l).;
fact, the applicable rcgulatory standard for -1tuatioal ‘uch an
these is found in 11 CFR 103.3(b)(2). ' E
Section 103.3 (b)(2) of Title 11 of the Code of Pederal
Regulations provides, as follows: 4y
When a contribution cannot be determined
to be legal, refunds shall be made within a‘tqaqonablg
time, and the treasurer shall note the refund by
amending the current report or noting the change on the
committee's next required report.” (Emphasis added.)
Thus, the regulatory requirement is that refunds be made within
"a reasonable time" once it is determined that a contribution is
not legal. Neither the Act, nor the regulationé. provides that
illegal contributions must be refunded within ten days of the day
they are received or even of the day they are found to be
illegal. As a consequence, absent more specific regulatory
language, the system followed by NCPAC violated neither the Act
nor the regulations.
The Office of General Counsel may nevertheless point
out that in two cases, Morris and Von Seggern, it took NCPAC

approximately 100 days between the date the check was received
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, . . oﬂtuit rtlttrihutoﬂ
nuutribntor'- -pehu- or r-guudcdgto en.fuunzzzﬁutor
§CPAC reminds the Office of _.,,””'i ous _
od.ooo cnntributxons !hit Ll:udstatistioal incidence of

En.ooozas. It is not rou.uuabl. eo tuggcst that those two
‘JQQ;tlolatcd situations prov. that thc t:oacur-z ot NCPAC failod«in
“P{u-.ting the best offo:ts seanauna in 11 crr 103.3(b). '

_ uotwithotanding thu taet that no shouing has h.ou nldc
that NCPAC violated the standards of 11 CFR 103.3(b) by utilizing
a monthly batch updating sygi.n,_ucpac has now voluntarily
instituted a system of daily 'on¥11no' updating. Bnclosdd is a
copy of a letter from Dirccﬁech. Inc. to the Treasurer of NCPAC,
confirming the institution of that system. That system will
cause the treasurer of NCPAC to be notified almost immediately if
a contributor exceeds the $5,000.00 limitation, thus enabling the
treasurer to make refunds more promptly then in 1984.

It is evident from the foregoing that no additional
action is justified or warranted in this matter. In view of the
fact that, in 1984, NCPAC had approximately 250,000 contributors,
who contributed approximately $14,128,000.00 in approximately
700,000 separate contributions, NCPAC's record of ferreting out
contributors who exceed the limitation of 2 U.S.C. §44la(a)(l)(C)
must be considered excellent. Virtually all those problems were
found, reported and corrected as required by 11 CFR 103.3(b).

The two isolated situations which did not fall within those

parameters are statistically insignificant and do not justify a
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dally "on-line* updnting iystun hu uaod a. oppo'od to a aontba :
batch updating oybtun It 1f is the view of the COnlillidn thut
such is required, then the cﬂnnisnion should be specific lnd |
amend Lta regulationn accordingly and apply them pronpoctivnly.
Nevertheless, NCPAC has now voluntarily instituted a daily
"on-line" updating system in an effort to identify and refund
excessive contributions even more promptly.
IV Comnclusion

In 1984, NCPAC received approximately 700,000 scba:ate
contributions. Corporate checks and checks in excess of the
statutory limit were routinely identified, returned or otherwise
diverted away from the Federal account. Multiple contributions,
which aggregated in excess of the statutory limit, were refunded
promptly following the receipt of computer reports which
identified the overage. When checks were received in excess of
$5,000.00, but with the knowledge that the excess was
attributable to a spouse, the checks are deposited and written
confirmation secured. The Commission is now being asked,
however, to take action against NCPAC because two of the 700,000
checks were "facially illegal." This recommendation is made
notwithstanding the fact that those amounts were refunded. Those
two checks represent 0.000288% of the total number of checks

received by NCPAC in 1984. The Office of General Counsel
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trifling matters. Y :

For the reasons stated, the actions taken by NCPAC
under the circumstances are actions which should be encouraged by
the Commission without ponalty‘and be recognized as meeting the
best efforts requirement of the Act. As a result, no further
action should be taken on this matter and the file should be
closed.

Dated: March 11, 1986 Respectfully submitted

J. Curti3 Herge
Attorney-at-Law
8201 Greensboro Drive,
Suite 200
McLean, Virginia 22102
(703) 848-4700

Counsel of Record for
National Conservative
Political Action Committee
and Leif E. Noren, Treasurer
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DATE AMOUNT
August 9, 1984 *#$4,000.00%




DOUGLAS R. CUMMINGS

INVESTMENT ACCOUNT
3000 LIBERTY TOWER O47-'78
P LMo eV GRA D~ . . »19n00
<« . THESUM200000:50 0073
oPAY
T ‘: 1 DATE AMOUNT
- ‘1:. I, 1984 Texas Gala NCPAC August 9, 1985 *$2,000.00%
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LARRY D. BLOOMER
SANTA FE NORTH OFFICE SUILDING
8 N.E. 63RD STREET, SUITE 218
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73103
405-843-8122 AMOUNT

Nov. 02, 1984
Pay n\rr_s THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED and no/100 Dollars_l $5,500.00

Victory Night '84
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GLENN H. MORRIS : 812
1192 CUMBERLAND ROAD —
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37419 5 {/ ot zs%ﬁ_‘ 87-728/613
. A . a2
754 TEX#S éd}»/,%/gc LEC S P, v00

DOLLARS

PionEERBANK

CHATTANOOGA. TENNESSEE el
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MRS. GLENN H. MORRIS *
1182 CUMBERLAND ROAD




Mr. Jol:a '1'. (‘rcuy) m:;:«
NCPAC i

1001 Prince Sttnt
Alexandria, VA 22316

Dear Terry:s'

On January 8, 1985 you received an 58,000 contr: {on
from Glenn H. m;i.s. ‘I would appreciate it if yos would i
credit $3,000 as a mt:tbution from Mrs. umn G. Morrie

Your records shm:ld ‘'indicate, then, a tom ot 3_5 M
contributed by Mr. Glenn H. Morris in 1985, and 33.000 L
contributed by Nrs. hynon G. Morris. - e

Y 'rhankm.

o
o
-9
<

Sincerely, '

R45040 4




the $5000.00 un.t. the m -m i

message on the terminal, requiring that t

be pulled, and given to the super ~The superviso

then call you or omne of your moc:utu vs.th the i.nfomtion
you need to fulfill your cbligations as required by the PEC.

One other situation that has been improved upon is the time
delay between when a domation is received and then actually
entered into the system. 8ince we are going to begin
fulfilling the “thank you acknowlegement letters®, we vwill
receive the source in a more timely manner.

Leif, if this procedure is not satisfactory, or if there are
any additional steps you would like us to take, please let
me know.

@eere y.
Qs

Dan Sullivan
Production Manager
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: : Gllillh couus:n's !llll
I. S!N!llll! oF THE CASI

On July 16, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe

that the National Conservative Politicai Action Committee (NCPAC)
and Leif BE. Noren, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f). The
Commission notified respondents of this determination by letter
dated August 15, 1985. Respondents hand delivered their response

to the Commission on September 9, 198S5.

Respondents' violation was based on thevreceipt of

contributions in excess of $5,000 from six individuals. All of
the contributions were later refunded, or reattributed to the
spouse of the original contributor.

II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 44la(f) of Title 2, United States Code, provides
that no political committee, or officer or employee of a political
committee, shall knowingly accept any contribution in violation
of the provisions of section 44la.

Section 44la(a) (1) (C) of Title 2, United States Code,
provides that no person shall make contributions to "any other
political committee in any calendar year, which in the aggregate,
exceed $5,000," where such other political committee is any
political committee other than a candidate's authorized committee

or a committee established and maintained by a national political
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B"‘d on 1550 tion obtaine the nor: #beourse aﬁlitsﬂ:?5
aupetvlso:y respb;f§%ilt€ied”‘thc,cn-ni, on ouna'reason k6
believe that uczad“Qnd,Lott R. nortn. aa treasu:or. violated
§ 441a(f) by accepting contributions in e:cess ‘of $5,000 from six
individuals.

In response, NCPAC asserts that there was no violation of

44la(f) because NCPAC coupl&ed ‘fully with 11 C P.R. § 103.3(b).
That regulation is designed to pernit comnittees to deal
expeditiously with contributions the legality of which is
uncertain. As NCPAC itself states, “Section 103.3(b) ...
provides that the treasurer of a political committee must make
his best efforts to determine the legality of [such]
contributions." (Attachment p. 3). Moreover, NCPAC relates that
in handling these contributions, it would ‘1n§1ude in the report
for the relevant period a statement noting that the legality of
the contributions were [sic] in question, as required by

11 C.F.R. § 103.3(b)(1)...." (Id.)

It is clear from its terms that § 103.3(b) pertains only to
contributions of uncertain legality. Indeed, there is no
language in the section to suggest that it encompasses those
contributions which are facially illegal. Moreover, to construe
§ 103.3(b) as applying to facially illegal contributions would be

to destroy the act's effectiveness in combatting illegal
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it dtatted the provistonl regarding 111&9:1 ca-paign
contributions. ‘ )
The six contributions at iSsug-here each exceeded the §5,000

limitation of § 44la(a) (1) (C), and hence, were illegal. Thus,
§ 103.3(b) is inapposite here, and NCPAC's reliance on that
section is misplaced.

NCPAC also asserts that the Commission should find no
violation of § 44la(f), because NCPAC employed what it considered
to be a sophisticated computer system. Designed to detect
illegal contributions, this ®"monthly batch updating system" would
process contribution data at the end of each month and report the
names of any individuals whose contributions exceeded the $5,000
limitation of § 44la(a) (1) (c). (Attachment pp. 2,6).

However, the contribution checks in issue should have been
examined by NCPAC's prior to computer entry. Last year, as the
respondents state, NCPAC took in over $14 million in
contributions, and certainly was familiar with the $5,000 ceiling
on contributions by individuals imposed by § 44la(a) (1) (C).

Thus, to say, as NCPAC does, that it could not be aware that




cont:ibuti ns whlch ezcccdtd ss,ooo. Th-sc couttibutions el
violated s 'uxacarm (c) 's limitation of 85, ooo on: contubuuons
by 1nd£vidulls. In addition. boahusc ullxnix coattlbution checkl

were in anounts grcater than 85 000. each one was illegal on its

face. By teceiving and deposlttng*snch checks, respondents

knowingly accepted contributions that violated § 44la. In so

doing, they violated § 44la(f).

III. GENERAL COUNSEL'S m

i 05 FPind probable cause to believe that the National
Conservative Political Action Committee, and Leif BE. Noren,

as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441

.__le_Eiéir\,g‘ \§ €L

Date Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Attachments

l. Respondents' answer to RTB notification
2. Proposed letter
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The noaocdblo Jobn Ih:ron
Chairman Wi
Federal Election CQ-&ssiou
1325 K Street, W. W. '
Washington, D. C. 106‘3

Attention: MNr. Pauvl lly..
Ooffice of Gun-ral counstl

Dear Mr. Chairman:

On behalf of our clients, National Conservative
Political Action Committee (hereinafter referred to as "NCPAC")
and its Treasurer, Mr. Leif E. Noren, we are responding to your
letter, dated August 15, 1985, in which you reported that the
Federal Election Commission determined there is reason to believe
that our clients may be in violation of the provisions of 2
U.S.C. 441 a (f). In the accompanying General Counsels's Factual
and Legal Analysis, it was reported that "according to
information referred to the Office of General Counsel from the
Commission's Reports Analysis Division...NCPAC received [in 1984]
contributions in excess of the allowable limitation from six (6)
individuals®” and that "the excessive contributions were disposed
of by refund or reattribution to the original contributor's
spouse.” The General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
concluded that, while MCPAC took action on the excessive
contributions it received, the system used by NCPAC to identify
excessive contributions was not, in the eyes of the General
Counsel, sufficient to l..t tho roqnirdunnts of 11 CFR 103.3 (b).

It is rcllably iltinatod thtt. in 1984, there were in
excess of 250,000 individuals who made in excess of 700,000
separate contributxons to NCPAC. Those contributions anounted to




The Honorable John Warren McGarry
September 9, 1985
Page 2

an aggregate total of $14,128,000.00 in 1984, the average
contribution being approximately $20.00. To process that o
extraordinary volume of contributions, NCPAC utilizes the most
sophisticated systems and procedures available. Those systems
and procedures are designed specifically to assure compliance :
with the provisions of the Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended.

NCPAC maintains an active vigil to assure compliance
with the provisions of the Act relating to limitations on
contributions. For example, all contributions to NCPAC, and the
attendant contributor data, are entered into a computer designed
to aggregate the data relevant to a single contributor. This
data entry system is maintained by Directech, Inc., 11600 Nebel
Street, Rockville, Maryland. In order to secure compliance with
the limitations contained in 2 U.S.C. 441 a (a) (1) (C), the
Directech computer has an inquiry feature which regularly
identifies and reports any contributor whose cumulative year-to-
date total exceeds $5,000.00. Utilizing those reports, NCPAC
refunds the excess over $5,000.00 to the contributor or secures
written confirmation that the excess contribution is to be
attributed to the contributor's spouse. The record will show
that, in 1984, NCPAC refunded a total of $59,524.00 in excess
contributions to various contributors.

The Directech system used to identify excessive
contributions is known as a monthy batch updating systenm.
Specifically, the way that system works is that contributor data
is keyed, or entered, into the computer and, subsequent to the
end of each month, the computer produces a list of contributions
received in the previous month, a Schedule A for line 1lla for
each monthly report filed by NCPAC and a list of contributors, if
any, who exceeded the $5,000.00 limit in that month. That
material would be delivered to NCPAC just prior to the report
filing deadline, usually the 20th day of the month following the
month in question. NCPAC would utilize that material in preparing
its reports and in identifying any contributor who might have
exceeded the limitation of 2 U.S.C. 44l1la (a) (1) (C). Following
the immediate requirement of compiling and filing the report, the
staff would then turn to making any necessary refunds.

Specific examples of this monthly procedure can be
found in reviewing NPCAC's reports. In May, 1984, for example,
NCPAC received excessive contributions from six individuals.
NCPAC learned of that fact when it received the Directech
computer report prior to filing its May report on June 20,
1984. The excessive contributions were refunded on June 28,
1984. Similarly, in August, 1984, NPCAC received excessive
contributions from nine individuals and it refunded the excess
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amounts on September 28, 1984, promptly after learning of th.n iu“
preparing the August report due on September 20, 1984. }

Section 103.3 (b) of Title 11 of the Code of !od.rjl*g
Regulations provides that the treasurer of a political committee
must make his best efforts to determine the legality of
contributions. That requirement was clearly met by the treasurer
of NCPAC. As soon as excessive contributions came to the
attention of the treasurer of NCPAC, he would (1) make and retain
a written record noting the basis for the appearance of
illegality, as required by 11 CFR 103.3 (b) (1l); (2) include in
the report for the relevant period a statement noting that the
legality of the contributions were in question, as required by 11
CFR 103.3 (b) (1); and , (3) reported the refunds on the next
required report, as required by 11 CFR 103.3 (b) (2).

The Office of General Counsel appears to interpret 11
CFR 103.3 (b) to mandate a refund of excessive contributions
within ten days of the day they are received. This
interpretation is made evident by the statement in the General
Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis to the effect that the
Office of General Counsel believes that NCPAC's "batch"™ updating
of contributions at the end of each month, rather than "on-line®

updating of its receipts on a daily basis, is not sufficient for
it to meet the requirements of 11 CFR 103.3 (b). That
interpretation of the regulations is not correct.

Section 103.3 (b) (1) provides that contributions which
appear to be illegal shall be, within 10 days, either returned to
the contributor or deposited into the campaign depository and
reported. First, that section only applies to contributions
"which appear to be illegal®. If an individual sends in a $25.00
check, there is no appearance of illegality in the check. The
legality of the contribution can only be determined after that
contribution is processed and the contribution aggregated with
other contributions made previously by the same contributor in
that year. The appearance of illegality can thus only be
determined at a later date. Second, that section does not say
that even contributions which do in fact appear to be illegal
must be refunded within ten days. The section says that the
contribution must be either returned to the contributor or
deposited and reported within ten days. There is no suggestion
that NCPAC failed to deposit the questioned contributions within
ten days. As a result, because it availed itself of one of the
two permissible alternatives, NCPAC 4id not violate 11 CFR 103.3
(b) (1). In fact, the applicable regulatory standard for
situations such as these is found in 11 CFR 103.3 (b) (2).
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Section 103.3 (b) (2) of Title 11 of the Code of
Federal Regulations provides, as follows:

"When a contribution cannot be determined
to be legal, refunds shall be made within a
reasonable time, and the treasurer shall note
the refund by amending the current report or
noting the change on the committee's next
required report.” (Emphasis added.)

Thus, the regulatory requirement is that refunds be made within
"a reasonable time" once it is determined that a contribution is
not legal. Neither the Act, nor the regulations, provides that
illegal contributions must be refunded within ten days of the day
they are received or even of the day they are found to be
illegal. As a consequence, absent more specific regulatory
language, the system followed by NCPAC violated neither the Act
nor the regulations.

The Office of General Counsel may nevertheless point
out that in two cases it took NCPAC approximately 100 days
between the date a contribution was received and the date the
excessive amount was either reattributed to the contributor's
spouse or refunded to the contributor. 1In reply, NCPAC reminds
the Office of General Counsel that those were 2 out of 700,000
contributions. That is an incidence of error of .00028%. It is
not reasonable to suggest that those two situations or that
incidence of error is proof that the treasurer of NCPAC failed in
meeting the best efforts standard in 11 CFR 103.3 (b).

Notwithstanding the fact that no showing has been made
that NCPAC violated the standards of 11 CFR 103.3 (b) by
utilizing a monthly batch updating system, NCPAC has now
voluntarily instituted a system of daily "on-line" updating.
Enclosed is a copy of a letter from Directech, Inc. to the
Treasurer of NCPAC, confirming the institution of that system; a
system which the Office of General Counsel seems to believe is
the panacea to this problem.

It is evident from the foregoing that no additional
action is justified or warranted in this matter. In view of the
fact that, in 1984, NCPAC had approximately 250,000 contributors,
who contributed approximately $14,128,000.00 in approximately
700,000 separate contributions, NCPAC's record of ferreting out
contributors who exceed the limitation of 2 U.S.C. 441 a (a) (1)
(C) must be considered excellent. Virtually all those problems
were found, reported and corrected as required by 11 CFR 103.3
(b). The one or two isolated situations which did not fall
within those parameters are statistically insignificant and do
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not justify a finding that the Treasurer of NCPAC failed to use
his best efforts in identifying and correcting problems. The
regulations do not require that refunds be made within ten days,
or that a daily "on-line” updating system be used as opposed to a
monthly batch updating system. If it is the view of the
Commission that such is required, then the Commission should be
specific and amend its regulations accordingly and apply them
prospectively. Nevertheless, NCPAC has now voluntarily
instituted a daily "on-line" updating system in an effort to
identify and refund excessive contributions even more promptly.

It is suggested, therefore, that the actions taken by
NPCAC under the circumstances are actions that should be
encouraged by the Commission without penalty and be recogniszed as
meeting the best efforts requirement of the Act. As a result, no
g:rther action should be taken on this matter and the file should
closed.

We appreciate this opportunity to respond and are
willing to provide such other documentation or information as may
be reasonably required to dispose of this matter.

Counsel to Natidnal
Conservative Political
Action Committee
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September 6, Iéﬂﬂﬁf”

Leif Noren

NCPAC .,
1001 Prince 8t i
Alexandria, VA ﬂlﬁl‘ &
Dear Leif:

In regard toyoumotmmt 19 mu I vant %0 briefly
ufonmozmm,mﬁ-meonagmw
improve on it's pro¢ ag. of donors who have- s OF

: _.oo ”ulydmmuut.

DirecTech, as you m keys all donations | on-nno into

the NCPAC nutcr!m as we receive the source d.om:c

Ve have made the necessary programming changes

vhen an individuals’ doua&ig: is entered into the file, and
their current-year-to-date domation total is at, or‘above
the $8000.00 level, the data entry operator will receive a
message on the terminal, requiring that the source document
be pulled, and given to the supervisor. The supervisor will
then call you or ome of your associates with the information
you need to fulfill your obligations as required by the FEC.

One other situation that has been improved upon is the time
delay between when a donation is received and then actually
entered into the system. 8Since we are going to begin
fulfilling the "thank you acknowlegement letters”, we will
receive the source in a more timely manner.

Leif, if this procedure is not satisfactory, or if there are

any additional steps you would like us to, take, please let
me know.

Production Manager
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RE: ‘MUR 2066 :
National Conservative
Political Action Committee
Leif E. Noren, Treasurer

On July 16 , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe The National
Conservative Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.5.C. § 441a(f), a provision of the Pederal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®). The General
Counsel‘'s factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
subait any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials, within fifteen days of your
receipt of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Conmission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so
that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,
requests for pre-probable conciliation after briefs on probable
cause have been majled to the respondent will not be entertained.
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Leif E. Noren, Treasurer
Page 2

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely .
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five . _;,J;a
prior to the due date of the response and specific good ¢ :
must be demonstrated. 1In addition, the Office of General countol
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this mltttr.‘
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of each counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the

. investigation to be made public.

Por your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Paul
fgg:s, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-

Si rgly,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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m m's m w mu. ANALYSIS
- MOR wo. 2066
srm mm &gn nz..

'RISPONDENT: National Conservative

Political Action Committee
Leif E. Noren, as treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The National Conservative Political Action Committee and
Leif E. Noren, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) by
accepting contributions from individuals in 1984 made in excess
of the limit of 2 U.5.C. § 44la(a) (1) (C).

PACTUAL AND LBGAL ANALYSIS

Section 44la(f) of Title 2, United States Code, provides
that no political ceunigtee shall knowingly accept contributions
in violation of the Act's limitationms.

Section 44la(a) (1) (C), of Title 2, United States Code, "no
person shall make contributions to any political committee in any
calendar year, which in the aggregate, exceed $5,000."

According to information referred to the Office of General
Counsel from the Commission's Reports Analysis Division ("RAD")
NCPAC received contributions in excess of the allowable
limitation from six (6) individuals.

fhe excessive contributions'were disposed of by refund, or
reattribution to the original contributor‘'s spouse.

NCPAC received an RFAI or IN from RAD concerning excessives

each month in 1984. On January 9, 1985, NCPAC's treasurer called
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RAD to complain about receiving an RFAI every month when he had

already explained that NCPAC does not know about its receipt of

excessives until the end of each month whern- its computer vendor

runs a printout of its receipts just prior to filing its monthly
report. Then, according to the treasurer, NCAPC takes steps to

remedy the matter.

The Office of General Counsel continues to believe that
NCPAC's "batch" updating of contributions at the end of each
.month rather than "on-line" updating of its receipts on a daily
basis is not sufficient for it to meet the requirements of
11 C.F.R. § 103.3(b). That section requires that contributions
which appear to be illegal must, within 10 days be returned or
deposited and reported. 1In the instant matter, all six
contributions were apparently illegal since each was for an
amount over $5,000. The refunds of reattributions were in every
instance well over the ten day limitation ranging from 35 days to
107 days.

As indicated herein, NCPAC took action on the excessive
contributions it received, but its operating system simply does
not allow it to take that action within the time frame required

by the Act. Therefore, the General Counsel recommended that the

Commission find there is reason to believe that NCPAC and Leif E.

Noren, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).




Max Do , Ing secr for the Federal Election .
Counﬂssion‘meeting on July 16, 1985 do'hereby certify that the Com—
mission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following actions in
RAD Referral 85L- 21

1. Find reason to believe that NCPAC and Leif E.
Noren, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).
Draft a revised Legal and Factual Analysis to
reflect the reason to believe find relates to
the six individuals whose contributions were
in excess of the allowable limitation.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry, and Reiche voted
affirmatively in this matter. Commissioner McDonald did not cast

a vote.

Attest:

_Record g Secretary
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DATE AND TIME of*!iniln:!ii£=-‘ "% ./ BAD REFERRAL NO. 85L-21
BY OGC TO cmuas:ou .. STAFF MEMBER Paul Reyes

SOURCE OF Rl!llﬂlﬁ:

RESPONDENTS'S ‘NAME: lational chnlotvative Political Action
Committee
Leif E. Noren, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: . 2 U.8.C. § &4la(f)

RELEVANT REPORTS :'l!lanHNﬁE

CHECKED: Committee Reports
RAD Referral 83L-34

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF NATTER
Based on information obtained in the ordinary course of its
supervisory responsibilities under the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, (the ®"Act®), the Reports Analysis
Division ("RAD") of the Federal Election Commission (the
"Commission®) referred this matter to the Office of General
Counsel on May 10, 1985. The referral was received in the Office
of General Counsel on May 13, 1985.
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The National Conservative Political Action Committee and
Leif E. Noren, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) by

accepting contributions from individuals in 1984 made in excess

of the limit of 2 U.S.C. § 44l1a(a) (1) (C) which aggregated in the

amount of $52,860.50.
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s«action “J.llt) ot 'ritlc 2. Unltod Statu Code, provides
that no politienl eo-nitteo shall knowlngly ‘accept contributions

in violation ot the'Act's linitation:.;;¢ ;

Section 441&(&)(1)(0), of ritle 2; Unlted States Code,
provides that "no person shall nake_cont:ibutions to any
political committee in any calendar year, which in the aggregate,
exceed $5,000."

According to RAD's Referral, NCPAC received contributions
totaling $52,860.50 in excess of the allowable limitation from 30
individuals. Some apparent violations, according to the
Referral, were transferred to NCPAC's state election fund (“SEF")
within 30 days. This Office's review of the Referral materials
indicates that the excessive.contributions were disposed of by
refund, transfer, or in three instances reattribution to the
original contributor's spouse, in an average of 36 days.

However, 40-60 days is the more representative time frame seen in
the respondent's reports included in the Referral materials. The
average excessive contribution is approximately $938. This
average includes only 4 contributors who gave in excess of $1,000
over the $5,000 limit of section 44la(a) (1) (C). The rest are
generally well under that amount, typically in the $25-500"range.

NCPAC received an RFAI or IN from RAD concerning excessives
each month in 1984. On January 9, 1985, NCPAC's treasurer called

RAD to complain about receiving an RFAI every month when he had
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already explained that NCPAC does not know about its receipt of

excessives until the end of each month when its computer vendor

runs a printout of its receipts just priOt to £iling its monthly
report. Then, according to the treasurer, NCAPC takes steps to

remedy the matter.

This matter is virtually identical to RAD Referral 83L-34
involving excessive contributions received by NCPAC in 1982. 1In
RAD Referral 83L-34 NCPAC was referred for receiving $30,290 in
apparent excessive contributions. NCPAC had initiated corrective
measures with respect to $28,840 prior to notification from RAD.
The Commission declined to open a matter under review.

In both 83L-34 and the instant referral, RAD noted that
NCPAC had recently been referred for possible audit under
2 U.S.C. § 438(b). The Commission declined to institute audits.
The only apparent difference between the instant matter and 83L-
34 is that here three contributions were reattributed to the
contributors' spouses. In one such instance a copy of the
spouse's written authorization was included in the Referral. The
excess amount involved in the other two instances totals
$1,042.50. This Office recommends that no action be taken as to
these reattributions in view of the relatively small amount
involved.

The Office of General Counsel continues to believe that
NCPAC's "batch"™ updating of contributions at the end of each

month rather than "on-line" updating of its receipts on a daily
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11 C.P.R. S 103 3(b).: !hut -cctiﬁn nagml:eh thqt anntrtbntlons
which uppn: to be um 'unat wmun }IB*M be. tbturﬁd or
deposited and r!ported. uhen a eontrlbution hanuot be determined
to be legal, rotnnds shall be-nmdh w!thin a rcanonab1e time, and
the treasurer shall note,the‘:etund by aggndtng the current
report or noting the*change:p@etﬁe“co-nittee's next required

report. ‘ '
- As indicated herein, NCPAC. took action on the excessive
contributions it received, but 1ts opetating system niuply does
not allow it to take that action within the time frame required
by the Act. Therefore, the General Counsel recommends that the

Il 4910

Commission find there is reason to Believe that NCPAC and
Leif E., Noren, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).
RECOMMENDATIONS
Open a MUR.

Find reason to believe that NCPAC and Leif E. Noren, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).

Ng
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Approve and send the attached proposed letter and Legal and
Factual Analysis.

>, 1687

Associate Genera Counsel

—

Attachments

RAD Referral
Proposed Letter and Factual and Legal Analysis




Leif Noren, Treasurer
1001 Prince Strn
Alexandria, VA

. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. s4—4;¢”(£;».-
1. umo: :
;ucci.pt of Excessive Contr 1butiom !rm xnﬂivlm Ji

‘The National Conservative mum lct.inn mtttee
("IIEPIC“) disclosed approximately 352.!80.56 ‘in  apparent
excessive contributions from thitty (30) individuals during
calendar year 1984 (Attachments 2 through 31). In most
cases, NCPAC either refunded the excessive amounts, or
;;;l::&r:ed the latter to its sute Blection Pund ("NCPAC

Requests for Additional Information and Informational
Notices were sent to NCPAC on the following dates concerning
the receipt of apparent excessive contributions:

o
v

B 5040 4

Report ‘ Date of Notice

1984 March Monthly June 20, 1984 (Attachment 32)
1984 April Monthly June 20, 1984 (Attachment 33)
1984 May Monthly July 13, 1984 (Attachment 34)
1984 June Monthly August 22, 1984 (Attachment 35)
1984 July Monthly September 5, 1984 (Attachment 36)
1984 August Monthly October 11, 1984 (Attachment 37)
1984 September Monthly October 11, 1984 (Attachment 38)
1984 October Monthly November 21, 1984 (Attachaent 39)
1984 12 Day Pre-General January 4, 1985 (Attachment 40)
1984 30 Day Post-General January 30, 1985 (Attachment 41)
1984 Year End February 27, 1985 (Attachment 42)

On January 9, 1985, NCPAC's treasurer, Leif Noren,
contacted the analyst in the Reports Analysis Division
regarding the notices sent for the excessive contributions
(Attachment 43). Mr. Noren stated he did not know why he
continued to receive the notices month after month. He

L
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